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MEMO TO: Donald S. Guzman, Chair w

Parks, Recreation, Energy, and Legal Affairs Committee

FROM: Christie M. Trenholme o
Deputy Corporation Counsel

SUBJECT: PRL-1 LITIGATION MATTERS (Opioid Litigation)

The Department of the Corporation Counsel requests that the matter
relating to potential litigation against opioid manufacturers and distributors be
scheduled for discussion at an upcoming meeting of the Parks, Recreation,
Energy, and Legal Affairs Committee. Currently, there are no deadlines
relating to this matter; however, we appreciate the Parks, Recreation, Energy
and Legal Affairs Committee’s input at its earliest convenience.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to
contact me. Thank you for your anticipated assistance in this matter.
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